
RE: 6/28/2022 Williams, Denoshia TOUR ONLY Reschedule???? TOURED?
From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 29/06/2022 09:05

Yes 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:02 PM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 6/28/2022 Williams, Denoshia TOUR ONLY Reschedule???? TOURED?


Did this client tour today?


Thanks

Michele


On 28/06/2022 10:38, partners wrote:

They did after I sent the report



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 2:25 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 6/28/2022 Williams, Denoshia TOUR ONLY Reschedule???? 

URGENT PLZ

Importance: High



client stated that they are rescheduled for tomorrow at 7:30?  If not 

already done, please do reschedule for tomorrow 6/29 at 7:30 and let 

me know.



thanks

Michele



On 11/06/2022 02:57, partners wrote:

Good Morning,

Guest is booked for a tour on 6/28 @ 10:30 Tour # 109155



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 6/28/2022 Williams, Denoshia TOUR ONLY



Please book this tour.



Thanks

Michele
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